STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY mo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

0OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

April 23, 1987

Mr. Buddy Shaw

Amoco Production Co.

2325 East 30th S5t.

Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Holmberg Gas Com A #1 B-28-32N-10W

Dear Buddy:

Our records show that this well should be in the Mt.

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505 334-6178

Nebo

Fruitland Pool. You are reporting it on your C-115’s in the

Cedar Hill Basal Coal Pool. Buddy, please take

the

necessary steps to correct this over site in your records.

Thank you.
If you have any questions, please call.

Yours truly,

Ernie

Geologist III

EB/dJ

xc: E. Busch
Well File
Operator File



